CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal Information Name Address Telephone E-mail	Onet Nicolae Liviu street Lunii No.13, Ap.36, Cluj Napoca, Romania +40740784273 onetliviu@gmail.com onetliviu@yahoo.com
Nationality Date of birth	romanian 01.05.1982
Career summary	QA Engineer with more than 10 years experience in IT field. I have accumulated in these years a valuable experience working on different interesting projects and applications. I was part of a team which had the opportunity to sell a big application built over several years to Facebook, I worked on different projects like Sapho or Mascus which are large applications and I am look forward to working on an interesting and challenging projects where my knowledges accumulated to be used.
Professional experience	IT Software: 10 years
 Dates from – to Name of employee Type of business sector Occupation or position held Main activities and 	Jan 2014 – present Artsoft Consult Outsourcing (Cluj Napoca location) IT Software / Telecom
responsibilities	QA Engineer
	 testing Mascus (<u>http://www.mascus.com</u>) website application on different country domains as (.com.it, .fr, .co.uk, .ir, .it) create automated test cases using Seelnium and logged bugs resulted after weekly runs into Jira(including environment, product version, helpful screenshots or detailed product logs.). create specifications for a new section in the Admin named SEO Tool and work closely with development team. coverage of assigned sections of Sapho (<u>https://www.sapho.com</u>) application during regression testing phase, prepare the sections of application for releases, verification of resolved issues before and after release on different environments and using different database settings. coverage of assigned sections of Ford application as Illustration pages, Settings, Shopping Manager, Assembly Tree, Illustrated index. manual functional testing of new features, improvements and tasks within a product release. testing application on different operating systems as Windows 7.0, 8.0, 10.0, Windows Server 2008, 2012. cross-browser testing.
 Dates from - to Name of employee Type of business sector Occupation or position held 	Apr 2011 – Oct 2013 Liverail (Cluj Napoca office) IT Software / Telecom QA Engineer
• Main activities and responsibilities	 manual functional testing of new features, improvements and tasks within a product release, specification analysis and test cases design. logging bugs / defects in Jira tool with full description including all necessary data. working in an Agile environment, participating at daily scrum meetings and keep daily work log in.

- adding on-boarding plan for new hires, providing assistance and help when needed.

	 - continuous collaboration with per testers, developers and business analyst. - API testing. - testing on how a web application works, how server requests are sent and received in XML or JSON format and interpreting or parse that response.
	- real-time debugging API calls and UI actions in Syslog using different functions.
 Dates from - to Name of employee Type of business sector Occupation or position held 	Jan 2010 – Mar 2011 Sky Bets (Cluj Napoca location) IT Software / Telecom Operator data entry
• Main activities and responsibilities	 build and maintain a good relationship with clients. provide technical assistance and technical support. having some experience working in a technical support area for different application it was easy to learn and understand the products of company in such a way that they could be thoroughly explained to colleagues. data entry operator on a new bet software application.
 Dates from - to Name of employee Type of business sector Occupation or position held 	Sept 2008 – Nov 2009 Equinoxe (Cluj Napoca location office) IT Software / Telecom Software Developer
• Main activities and responsibilities	 development of E-Mail and CMS applications using Ext JS Javascript library and re-factoring on the old deprecated code in HTML, CSS and Ajax. create different sites using CMS application and set them as live. first major contact with testing field: exploratory testing, smoke testing, test cases, bug reporting. first contact with an existing tool for logging defects as Bugzilla.
 Dates from - to Name of employee Type of business sector Occupation or position held 	Apr 2007 – Sept 2008 Extranet (Cluj Napoca location) IT Software / Telecom Maintenance Engineer
• Main activities and responsibilities	 maintenance on two applications used in medical field with name Hospital and Laboratory. online support and on the phone (occasionally trips to clients). testing a new versions of products and use negative testing. injecting faulty scenarios in the code for debugging and bug tracking purposes. troubleshooting and support communication via email or phone.
Education	
DatesName and type of organization	2001 – 2006 Technical University of Cluj Napoca, Faculty of Computer and Automatics, Computer Science department. Engineer
• Title of qualification awarded	1997 - 2001 National College "Avram Iancu", Campeni
 Dates Name and type of organization	Analyst
• Title of qualification awarded	

Other languages	English
Reading skillsWriting skillsVerbal skills	High High High
Social skills and competences	Serious person, adaptable, responsible, results-oriented, passionate, easy to acquire new knowledges, open to new things, easy integration in the collective and friendly.
Technical skills and competences	 Programming tools: SVN, Team City, Eclipse, Notepad++. Programming languages: XML, CSS, HML, PHP, Javascript, Ext JS, JSON, CGI. Software Testing: JIRA, Confluence, Test Link, Bugzilla. Databases: My SQL, SQL Server, Oracle. Technical: Putty, Syslog, Wamp, Firebug, Json, Git. Working methodologies: Agile, Kanban.
Other projects and experience gained	Additional projects where I attended are for an online work environment <u>http://www.topcoder.com</u> . Some of them are below:
Project description	Hercules Player VOD Streaming Site Client Bug Hunt October 2013
	Bug Hunt Competition
Job description technologies used	Bug Hunt testing project. UI testing of application and log all bugs in JIRA.
Place and time period	Work from home in period 24/10/2013 - 26/10/2013
Place and time period	I ranked second place from five candidates.
	Please use this link: <u>http://community.topcoder.com/tc?</u> module=ProjectDetail&pj=30036095&tab=results
Project description	Hercules Player University Streaming Site Client Bug Hunt November 2013
Job description technologies used	Bug Hunt Competition
Place and time period	Bug Hunt testing project. UI testing of application and report all bugs in JIRA.
	Work from home in period 11/14/2013 - 11/16/2013
	I ranked second place from six candidates.
	Please use this link: http://community.topcoder.com/tc?module=ProjectDetail&pj=30036248&tab=results
Hobbies	football, jogging, chess, mountain rides